



UNITED TOWNSHIP

HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 30

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Dr. Jay Morrow

DATE: July 13, 2026

RE: Superintendent Report – various items.

Some items for future consideration.

Bond Issuance: Our current general obligation (GO) bonds will be paid in full this year and it is time to consider issuing new bonds. There are several options to consider, and since it has been a while, we have scheduled our bond counsel to present at the August Board of Education meeting

BOE Goals: Last year, we established an informal goal of superintendent succession planning. Of course, this year we will be implementing that succession plan, and we need to decide if additional goals need to be considered. Three immediate possibilities come to mind:

- 1) Administrative transitioning (superintendent/principal)
- 2) Bond Issuance
- 3) Collective Bargaining (Teamster Contract expires at end of FY27).

We will discuss further at the August Board of Education meeting.

East Moline TIF: As we discussed at the June Board of Education meeting, the city of East Moline is in the process of establishing a new, rather large, tax increment financing district. The proposal was presented to the Joint Review Board on June 23, where it gained approval. There will be a public hearing at city hall on August 3. It is anticipated the TIF will be established by the end of the calendar year.